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PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

 

 

DATE: January 27, 2026 

 
TO: National Hispanic Cultural Center Board of Directors 

and Distribution List 

 

FROM: Prescilla Gum, NHCC Board Administrator 

SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

When: February 12, 2026, 12:30 p.m. Mountain Time (US and 

Canada) Topic: NHCC Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 

President Vaadra Chavez has called the next National Hispanic Cultural Center Board of Directors meeting for 

Thursday, February 12, at 12:30 PM. The meeting will be held in person at the location below. 

 
National Hispanic Cultural Center 

History & Literary Arts Bldg., Salon Ortega 

1701 4
th

 Street SW 

Albuquerque, NM 87102 

A copy of the meeting agenda will be available to the public at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting. 
Copies of the meeting agenda may be obtained at http://www.nhccnm.org, or by contacting Prescilla Gum by email at 

prescilla.gum@dca.nm.gov or by telephone at (505) 343-4717. 

http://www.nhccnm.org/
mailto:prescilla.gum@dca.nm.gov

